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Item 5.02. Departure of Directors or Certain Officers; Election of Directors; Appointment of Certain Officers; Compensatory Arrangements of Certain
Officers.

Richard A. Montoni, President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, is a participant in the Company’s Income Continuity Plan (“Plan”). The Plan is also incorporated by
reference into Mr. Montoni’s Executive Employment, Non-Compete and Confidentiality Agreement (the “Employment Agreement”).

On March 4, 2014 the Compensation Committee of the Company’s Board of Directors passed a resolution to delete the gross-up provisions from the Plan pertaining to the excise
tax arising under Sections 280G and 4999 of the Internal Revenue Code. Under the Plan such an amendment also requires the consent of the affected participants.

On March 4, 2014, Mr. Montoni and the Company entered into a letter agreement under which the parties agreed to amend both the Plan as well as the Employment Agreement
to delete the provisions of the Plan providing for excise tax gross-up payments in the event of a change of control of the Company. All of the other participants in the Plan have
entered into similar letter agreements with the Company. Accordingly, no director, officer or employee of the Company is entitled to an excise tax gross-up payment in the event
there is a change of control of the Company.

Item 9.01. Financial Statements and Exhibits.

(d) Exhibits. The following exhibit is being furnished pursuant to Item 5.02 above.

Exhibit No. Description

10.1 Letter agreement between Richard A. Montoni and MAXIMUS, Inc. datedMarch 4, 2014




SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

MAXIMUS, Inc.

Date: March 4, 2014 By:  /s/David R. Francis
David R. Francis
General Counsel and Secretary
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Exhibit 10.1

March 4, 2014

Mr. Richard A. Montoni
Chief Executive Officer
MAXIMUS, Inc.

1891 Metro Center Drive
Reston, Virginia 20190

Re: Amendment of Income Continuity Plan and Employment Agreement

Dear Rich:

You and MAXIMUS, Inc. (“MAXIMUS”) entered into an Executive Employment, Non-Compete and Confidentiality Agreement effective April 24, 2006 which was
subsequently amended on November 20, 2007, December 22, 2009 and October 7, 2013 (the “Employment Agreement”). In addition, you are a Participant in the MAXIMUS
Income Continuity Plan (“Plan”) which is incorporated by reference into the Employment Agreement.

MAXIMUS proposes to amend the Plan for all Participants to delete Section 4 (Excise Tax Gross-Up) such that no Participant will be eligible for an excise tax gross-up payment
arising from a change of control of the Company under the Plan or any other plan, document or agreement pertaining to such Participant’s employment with MAXIMUS,

including but not limited to your Employment Agreement.

If you agree to the amendment set forth above, please sign where indicated below and return the signed version of the letter to me. All other terms and conditions of the
Employment Agreement and the Plan shall remain unchanged.

Please contact me with any questions. Thank you.
Sincerely,
/s/ David R. Francis

David R. Francis
General Counsel

AGREED:

/s/ Richard A. Montoni
Richard A. Montoni

March 4, 2014
Date




